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312(a)(2), 312(a)(4), and 312(c) of the
Act, 47 U.S.C. 309(e), 312(a)(1),
312(a)(2), 312(a)(4), 312(c), that
Ministerios El Jordan shall show cause
why the authorization for which it is the
licensee should not be revoked, and that
the above-captioned application filed by
Ministerios El Jordan is designated for
hearing in a consolidated proceeding
before an FCC Administrative Law
Judge, at a time and place to be
specified in a subsequent Order, upon
the following issues:

(a) To determine whether Ministerios
El Jordan engaged in misrepresentation
and/or lack of candor in its applications
with the Commission.

(b) To determine whether Ministerios
El Jordan is/was owned or controlled by
non-United States citizens in excess of
the one-fifth allowed by section
310(b)(3) of the Act.

(c) To determine whether Ministerios
El Jordan failed to amend its pending
application, in willful and/or repeated
violation of § 1.65 of the Commission’s
rules.

(d) To determine whether Ministerios
El Jordan failed to respond to
Commission inquiries in willful and/or
repeated violation of § 73.1015 of the
Commission’s rules.

(e) To determine, in light of the
evidence adduced pursuant to the
foregoing issues, whether Ministerios El
Jordan is qualified to be and remain a
Commission licensee.

(f) To determine, in light of the
foregoing issues, whether the
authorization for which Ministerios El
Jordan is the licensee should be
revoked.

(g) To determine, in light of the
foregoing issues, whether the captioned
application filed by or on behalf of
Ministerios El Jordan should be granted.

29. It is further ordered that, in
addition to the resolution of the
foregoing issues, it shall be determined,
pursuant to section 503(b)(1) of the Act,
47 U.S.C. 503(b)(1), whether an order of
forfeiture should be issued against
Ministerios El Jordan in an amount not
to exceed the statutory limit for the
willful and/or repeated violation of each
Commission rule section above for
which the statute of limitations in
section 503(b)(6) of the Act, 47 U.S.C.
503(b)(6), has not lapsed.

30. It is further ordered that, pursuant
to section 312(c) of the Act and
§§1.91(c) and 1.221(c) of the
Comumission’s rules, 47 U.S.C. 312(c)
and 47 CFR 1.91(c), 1.221(c), to avail
itself of the opportunity to be heard and
to present evidence at a hearing in this
proceeding, Ministerios El Jordan, in
person or by an attorney, shall file with
the Commission, within 20 calendar

days of the release of this Order, a
written appearance stating that it will
appear at the hearing and present
evidence on the issues specified above.

31. It is further ordered that, pursuant
to §§1.91 and 1.92 of the Commission’s
rules, 47 CFR 1.91 and 1.92, if
Ministerios El Jordan fails to file a
timely appearance, its right to a hearing
shall be deemed to be waived. If a
hearing is waived under §§ 1.92(a)(1) or
(3) of the Commission’s rules,
Ministerios El Jordan may, within 20
calendar days of the release of this
Order, submit a written, signed
statement denying or seeking to mitigate
or justify the circumstances or conduct
described herein. In the event the right
to a hearing is waived, the Chief
Administrative Law Judge (or presiding
officer if one has been designated) shall,
at the earliest practicable date, issue an
order reciting the events or
circumstances constituting a waiver of
hearing, terminating the hearing
proceeding, and certifying the case to
the Commission. In addition, pursuant
to §1.221 of the Commission’s rules, 47
CFR 1.221, if any applicant to the
captioned application fails to file,
within 20 calendar days of the release
of this Order, a written appearance, a
petition to dismiss without prejudice, or
a petition to accept for good cause
shown an untimely written appearance,
the captioned application shall be
dismissed with prejudice for failure to
prosecute.

32. It is further ordered that the Chief,
Enforcement Bureau, shall be made a
party to this proceeding without the
need to file a written appearance.

33. It is further ordered that, pursuant
to section 312(d) of the Act, 47 U.S.C.
312(d), and § 1.91(d) of the
Commission’s rules, 47 CFR 1.91(d), the
burden of proceeding with the
introduction of evidence and the burden
of proof shall be upon the Enforcement
Bureau as to the issues at paragraph
28(a)—(f) above, and that, pursuant to
section 309(e) of the Act, 47 U.S.C.
309(e), and § 1.254 of the Commission’s
rules, 47 CFR 1.254, the burden of
proceeding with the introduction of
evidence and the burden of proof shall
be upon Ministerios El Jordan as to the
issue at paragraph 28(g), above.

34. It is further ordered that a copy of
each document filed in this proceeding
subsequent to the date of adoption of
this document shall be served on the
counsel of record appearing on behalf of
the Chief, Enforcement Bureau. Parties
may inquire as to the identity of such
counsel by calling the Investigations &
Hearings Division of the Enforcement
Bureau at (202) 418-1420. Such service
copy shall be addressed to the named

counsel of record, Investigations &

Hearings Division, Enforcement Bureau,

Federal Communications Commission,

445 12th Street SW, Washington, DC

20554.

35. It is further ordered that copies of
this document shall be sent via Certified
Mail—Return Receipt Requested to the
following:

Mr. Eliud Villatoro, Ministerios El
Jordan, 1721 South Baker Boulevard,
Carthage, MO 64836-3004

Steven Hays, Esq., 622 South Main
Street, Joplin, MO 64801

Aaron Scott, Gedar Creek Consulting,
14117 W Travis Lane, Malakoff, TX
75148-3570
36. It is further ordered that a copy of

this document, or a summary thereof,

shall be published in the Federal

Register.

Federal Communications Commaission.
Jeffrey Gee,

Chief, Investigations & Hearings Division,
Enforcement Bureau.

[FR Doc. 2019-05308 Filed 3—20-19; 8:45 am|
BILLING CODE 6712-01-P

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Sunshine Act Meeting

TIME AND DATE: Tuesday, March 26, 2019
at 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: 1050 First Street NE,
Washington, DC

STATUS: This meeting will be closed to
the public.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED: Compliance
matters pursuant to 52 U.S.C. 30109.

* * * * *

CONTACT PERSON FOR MORE INFORMATION:
Judith Ingram, Press Officer, Telephone:
(202) 694—1220.

Dayna C. Brown,

Secretary and Clerk of the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2019-05537 Filed 3-19-19; 4:15 pm]
BILLING CODE 6715-01-P

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

Formations of, Acquisitions by, and
Mergers of Bank Holding Companies

The companies listed in this notice
have applied to the Board for approval,
pursuant to the Bank Holding Company
Act of 1956 (12 U.S.C. 1841 et seq.)
(BHC Act), Regulation Y (12 CFR part
225), and all other applicable statutes
and regulations to become a bank
holding company and/or to acquire the
assets or the ownership of, control of, or
the power to vote shares of a bank or
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